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DATE:  August 17, 2017 

 

TO:    County Managers 

 

FROM:  Suzanne P. Merrill, Director   

    

SUBJECT: SFY 2017-2018 County Funding for the Home and Community Care Block Grant 

(HCCBG) 

 

Attached, are the state fiscal year (SFY) 2017-2018 Home and Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) 

allocations for counties in your region.  SFY 2017-2018 HCCBG program information is posted on the 

Division of Aging and Adult Services (DAAS) website at: https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/daas 

 

HCCBG funds are allocated based on funding availability as of July 1, 2017. Future changes to federal 

Title III funding under the Older Americans Act or future actions by the NC General Assembly may 

impact local allocations.  If either of these events occurs during the course of SFY 2017-2018, Area 

Agencies on Aging will receive adjusted Notices of Grant Award from DAAS with updated county 

HCCBG allocations.   

 

Intrastate Funding Formula Factors (IFF) and weights remain unchanged from the previous year.  

Formula factors are as follows:  

 

Age 60+ general population (50%) 

60+ low income (30%) 

Minority population (10%) 

60+ rural (10%) 

 

Contact your Area Agency on Aging Director should you have any questions or concerns regarding 

HCCBG funds. 
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